MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, July 18, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

i

2.

10.

11.

12.

13

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. June 20, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution 22/23-03 General Election (Action Item)

TREASURER’S REPORT
CHIEF’S REPORT
PRESIDENT’S REPORT
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 - (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Kari Morrissey and seconded by
Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

4. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION AND DETERMINATION OF THE SPECIAL TAX TO BE
LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
— Bill Ross went over the resolution and what it means for the taxpayers if we increase based on
the appropriations calculation. With the increases in expenses the district finds it necessary to
do an increase since we haven’t done one since the measure was passed. Motion to approve
Resolution 22/23-02 by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari Morrissey.

5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING RESUME REGULAR MEETING AT 6:27PM.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 16, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Josh Dale and seconded
by Geff Smith.

7. CORRESPONDENCE — None

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — a North Coast consolidation meeting took
place on June 2", during this meeting MRFPD and GRF talked about the formation that
is already happening and are happy with that. Timber Cover and Cazadero said that they
are good alone and not consolidating with anyone. This meeting confirmed to move
forward with Gold Ridge and a letter to LAFCO is almost done and ready to send.
b. Policies & Procedures — there were amended policies provided 400 and 409 and new
policies 500-505. Motion to approve all policies by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh
Dale.
9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Wildlife Cameras - director Morrissey outlined the process of these cameras and what it
takes to keep them live and how the images are retrieved. Everyone agrees that they



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 - (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

are a benefit to the community and the board was asked to take it over completely. Bill
Ross advised that the district should not be the one to take it over but suggested the
association can do it.

b. FY 2022-2023 Preliminary Budget — motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by
Josh Dale.

¢. Resolution 22/23-01 Appropriations Limit — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Kari Morrissey.

TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

CHIEF’S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 441 calls for 2022.
b. Gloves and mask prices have gone way up
¢. Diesel expense has also increased in price.
d. 7/2isthe annual BBQ.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:39PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




RESOLUTION NO. 22! 213 -03

DATED ) |l \% '1-20{},’2_

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

Mo €0 five Prodechio

DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SONOMA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ORDERING AN ELECTION TO
BE HELD AND REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION

WITH THE NOVEMBER 8§, 2022,

GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election will be held on NOVEMBER 8, 2022, in the

Mo g Five Proveckion

fill positions that will expire in 2026;

DISTRICT for the purpose of electing District Directors to

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District Directors of said district hereby request consolidation with any
election that may be held on the same day, in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced by Director 5

who moved its adoption, seconded by Director

and then adopted on

roll call by the following vote:

Director Aye No Abstain

Director Aye No Abstain

Director Aye No Abstain

Director Aye No Abstain

Director Aye No Abstain
AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT

WHEREUPON, the Chairperson declared the foregoing resolution adopted and SO ORDERED

District Administrator



1 a8eqg

LY THS1EE £6°S0% t B1ElS WS - 508 IaJsuel], Spuny zz0T/Le/90 Iajsuel],
PSOL11EE a'6L6'Y r elelg JLES - 60T Igjsuei], spuny zToT/vT /90 Iysuel],
8C°LS1°9CE Z1'299'6 ** 21e1g NWHNG - S0T Igjsuer], SpUny geoe/ee/o0 Jaysuel,
92'86H'912 AR **d SIUTOSTY « 00008 1-Z909TEB0DEE 1-290-Z B8 - 4%Dd 01501 zzor/ez/on  NovUD- IUY [
89°21501T 00’6 g SIUNOZTY - 00008 2-0IE8IEPE00 2-91¢ I8UUdP - APD 60501 TTOT/€T/o0  oeuD-Iwd Mg
807125918 00°000°S d SIUNOSTY - (000G Jedoy 1wawdmbyg saeg 80501 TTOT/ET/00  (oeud-Iwd Mg
89125128 L9'SS *d SIUNOSTY « 0000T JURWDSING UK a1ld feg yiioN £0501 TTOT/eT /90  APsyD- g (Ire
GG LLSTEE Sb'gIs'e ' d SIUNOSY - GO00E S191D # 'ISND si10g %@ SHIND N T 20801 gzoe/eg/on  MoeuD- 1w Mg
00'€60°SEE 0g'16t'e U elelg HWHING - S0T tajsuer], spunyg zze/ee /90 Iapsuel],
04°109°122 19'29t T eyElg MIWMAWNG - S0T I3jSuRL], SpPUny zzoz/1%/90 Iysuei],
£0'6EL 158 ANl g JUIUERI] - O] 6S (d ZZOT ANMC {dd  RUOS SS9MISNY 9ARBAOUUL geoz/oz/90 OB
SC Z8LLEE ot vE0’E ~LITdS- saxel, ¥d gg0Z ENMr  BNog SSPUISnY dATRAOUUE zzoz/oz/90 Haoyd
56918088 0T ¥L MBS (10448 ¢ OFS9 ZZOT ANAL " RNOS SSIUISNY 9ARBAOUU] zeoz/oz/90 qRBYD
ST 168082 68'299'L Tt 9lElg NWEING - G0T IYSUBRL], SPUNY FAAVYANANLEN] IojsuBll,
It A44lt44 ST OTH'1L T ajelg MILWNG - §0T Igjsuel], spunyg ze0e/91/90 Iagsuel],
10°96L° L1 £5'g81 "'d SIUROSTY - BO00T 195-624 anEpenly, #0501 gToT/si/on  oey-jud g
8S°8L6'L1T 0R'C19°2 Tt elelg WG - 507 Igjsuel], SPUNY zzoz/v1/90 Iopstrel],
84HOE01E 91°109'T P1ED F2D - 0050 SOFS ZESS SYi6 098F  ded alerodio) qued 'gn £0501 zeoz/vi/o0 biclite]
+6°896°210 14611 SuI0oU[ “SHIN - OFOF Hsodaq eceue/et /a0 ysoda(]
£T9¥8°T1E 95'199'g U eeg ILENg - 508 1suel], spund ceoe/e1/90 HpsuelL,
2£9°81°90% 63°286'S U rEmg HWWNG - G0T JIJSURL] SPUNY zo0e/01/90 Hysuell
8L'9%2°008 00'st0'T ‘d SIUBOSTY - 0O00T T (0 WRHLM JO SO MET 70501 TTOT/01/90  229uD- g el
84162202 00'000°c *'d SIUROSTY - 0OO0T Jredsy ruswdinbyg s,ed 10801 zzoz/01/90  Moaud- 1w [ng
84162802 00'8%% *d SIUNOSTY - DO00E 8F81-T+T sfunsy urewo( 00501 TToe/01/00  A22uD- wd (g
8L°615°80% 68'L0F Ked 1951um oA - 116G NOSTIM NV A 0% zooe/01/90 iBElite)
L9°L26'R0E 09'7TT pusdng - €165 Iaouadg M 1oNIEd ¥HH0S zeog/oL/90 LiCElste)
LZ0S1'608 68'899°1 puadng . £165 BESMONINY SN £+H08 zooz/ot/90 HUY
91'618°01E SO'LLT feg 1091um oA - 1168 20LJ YeIWIRIaL  ZHHQS TToT/01/90 Hoayd
13960112 68'899'1 puadng - €168 aniQ seydosuyp 1++08 zeoT/ot/90 Noayn
01'89.L°212 T 0T6 pusdng - €166 UoMay wesy  OpbOg Tooe/ot/90 biEElite]
2S'SRY'EIE 5¢°T6 £ed 1991un0A - [16S 914y s 6EH08 zeoz/o1/o0 HooyD
L8 LLL'EIT 01'04b'E ~LId$- sqooer (] sawer 8E£H0S zToT/01/90 itk el
L6'LET 01T 68°126°C -LITdS- TYI50URTY PIEYILY LEBOS zzoz/01/90 Haayd
98°691°61% 0B 128°T1 “LYTd g~ A TTOT AV 3d  “"PNJOS SSIUISTY 2ARAOUU] zToT/01/90 MY
90°1+5°0E88 ¥6°LbE01 -~LITdS- saXe], dd 20T AVIN ' Injog sssulsng sAleaouU] ceoe/o1/90 Aoy
00688042 00°05% UInleg [104nEd - O¥59 TT0T AYW  ~Thnjog ssaulsng oAnBAOuUj &o0e/01/90 HoaUQ
00'681°1+E *1°696°'18 vt erelg MILWNG - S0T IgJsurRL], SPUNY TToT/60/90 suel],
98'691°617 114592 d SIUNOSTY - Q000E  U-b6 S 2208/08/90 01 2202/10/90 vad ovad 66601 zeoz/g0/o0  3fosud-1wd Ing
L6'928° 128 895°68 *d SIUNOSTY « GO00T Tlovl fageg eqwes 86401 zehE/L0/00  oeyd- 1wd [ig
S EI6 12T 81°709 d S1UN0ZIY - 30008 S191D # IsnD SUOG 9 SHIND N T 26+01 TTOL/L0/90  309YD- 1ud (i
€L VISTTT g1l “d SIUMOSTY - 0000T ESPGOEE  UOHEIIUNUWOY PAOUEBUR 96+01 TTOT/L0/90  209yD- 1wud g
98°SES EET 00°00Z'01 *HenNSIUNTY - 3169 NINGY - ZZAVIN B ZEAY " UOUDRI0I4 2l 98Py PloD  S6+01 TzoT/L0/90 {4y
98'STLTET EOITIT d SIUNOSTY - 0000T ‘o)) Aiddng Hayeg a1y P6H0T Zeoz/on/oo  AoeyD- 1wud (kg
62'9£8° LT 00°01 " d SIUNOSTY - 00002 PLESHY AWd 601 Teoe/90/90 PyD- 1w [Iig
68°9v8°7ET 61°8L0°E " d S1UN0STY - 00008 osdg uoNBILNG UINSIM z6b01 zzoz/o0/on  Mosyd-uwd g
R0'S26'5ET L6760OS 'd SIUNOSTY « 00008 10000-81101ELL6 UOZLIAA 16+01 zeoT/anfon  PAUD- W ('Y
S0'SEFOET 0z 8L g S1UMOTTY - 0000T £-ZL98CL6508 2-2£9-1 WIS - g%0d 06+01 zeoz/oo/on  AosUD-Iwd g
1£'€81°482 St A18 " d SIUNOZTY © 00002 SI9ID # 'IsnD StI0g @ SHIND N T 6301 Zz0g/90/90  PAUD-IwWd g
0L°000'8E% 05'ge “d SO - 0000T £8£90105 £8¢-% B - sEIPIIY 88+01 TTOT/90/90  (e9yD- 1wd Y
9Z'$E0'8ET 63631 *d SIUNOSTY - 00002 SHED0T0S SbE-T Mg - sed[RIIsg L8501 ZT0T/90/90  oeuD- 1wud e
ST'PZTBET $S'69 d SIUN0STY - 0000T 128012861 HOAD - LBV 9801 zTOT/o0/90  oRYD-wd g
0L'£6T'3ET 09°L8F'T T erElg JaWng - §OF 19JSURLY, SPUNY zT0T/10/90 Jgjsuei],
01°908°9£2 +8L0x FUBH 938I§ NWWNG - 00T
aoumng IEP4D nqaq mds oW DN wnyN snd adARL

2207 ‘0 dunp jo sy
4235163y S3UN020V Jung

JOLIISI( UOI309301d 91 OTY IJUON

sseg [EnIaoy
TT/PT/L0
Wd €0°1



z 98eg

04'094°682°C BZ TRI'BLI  68°REL‘VS TV.LOL
60°L19'210'C +0° 05+ +8 +1°691 SOOI dued 9138 JIWuIng - 0 (210,
60°L10°210'T I 69L odU[ 1S3 Y] - SOTH IsauRIu] ze0g/oe /90 nsedag
S6'LEF'TI0T L8281 S elelg NEIUNG - 008 AgpsueLL SpUNY ze0e/6e/90 igjsuel],
28°089'E10'E 91°109'8 ° @lElg ImuUNg - 008 IgysuBLL SpUNY zZ0T/8e/90 IBjsuel],
80°'LEE'120T £6'S0F S elelG nHNg . O0% ABJSURLL SPUY zz0T/LT/90 JBysued],
19°4£9'120'T 91’646t T elelg pEmng - 007 I9JsuRLL spuny 2e0e/+e/e0 Iajsuel],
L1.°919'9Z0'F Z1'E99'6 T elelg WEUNG - 007 I3ysuBLY Spuy ze0T/ee /90 I3jsuel],
68'8.8'950'T DE16H'E © el pwng - Q0Z AJSUBLY, Spuny zToe/TT/on dgpsueL],
GL'0LL'BE0'T L9°E9e T 91Elg HIANG - 00T JBJSUBLL SPURY 220z/12/90 Igjsurel],
98°ZET'0F0'S 68'899'1 T Blelg LIS - 008 I3JSUBLYL Spunyg gzoz/L1/90 Japsuer],
G4 E08'TH0'D A TADNI Tt elelg NG - 002 IgpsURLE SpUny gz0e/91/90 Isjsuel],
00°'828'€S0'% 08'€19'L "t elelg HWNg - 008 IBJSURLY, SPUTY ZT0T/+1/90 IBjsuel],
08'1+8'090°'c 951999 o ayelg NG - 00g . JBjsueL], Spuny zTOT/E1 /90 JostreL],
9E'E0S" L90°T 68°LE6'S T arelg wwng - 007 I13JSUBLL, SPUNY zz0e/01/90 IpjsuBL],
ST IPH'ELO'T +1'696'18 ~t elelg JIng - 00g J3JsURL], SpUny ze0T/60/90 Jgjsuel],
G6E0LF'S60'T 09°L8+'1 7 9lElg Hwng - Q0% IgjsueL] spunyg ze0z/10/90 Jajsuer],
66°L68'960°F €01 jueq 93€)§ JWUNE « SO0T
19'¢H1*LTT YT TET v6 G4 695'v8 FRLOx HUBY 93RS JTWILUNS - 00T Te10],
19°e+1°LET 00° 8% T [eUOISSaieId - 0059 RAISIFSY APIYRA Aeg UitoN 0gs0l zeoe/oc/o0 JeAD
19°089'428 zo'zol d SIUN0IZY - 0000T 2-Z£08EL6508 Z2-289-1 ©ig - AWDd 61501 geoe/oe/o0 YYD W iNE
€TEEL LTT 1 LE0'S g SIUNOAKY - 00008 ST91D # I8nD SU0G %9 SIIND N T 81501 ZTOT/0E/00  MO9YD- 1uid (11
9L 09L 0ET 0001 d SIUNGITY - 0000E £8£90108 £8¢-7 WS - sel[pLag 1ol TEOT/OE/90  MPIYD- uid g
9L 0LL 08T 6EE6 “d SIUNGITY - 0000T SPEY0T0S ShE-1 ©1g - sed[pLIayg 91501 TTOT/0E/00  MOIYD-IWd MY
SL'E08'0ET 65'ES "d $3UNOITY - 0000T 9 8% S6£2-998 L0L T uones - gLy 51801 geoe/0e/o0  0AUD- W [MF
bELLE'0ET ZF'91 “d SIUNOITY - Q00T 8-09¢ L907 598 L0L 1 uonelg - LRIV PIS0T zeozfoe/oo  osUD-Ywd Mg
9L'EE6'0EE 00'08e'S THRLSIUNLPY - 0159 NIWCTY - ZZNAf 7 UonIslodd 246d 93pR] pleD 11501 zT0T/0E/90 294D
Q/°clz'ote 257281 U elElg IANG - §OT Jafsunl], spuny ZZ0T/68/90 dapsuely,
61 1L0'98¢E 91°109'8 T 9leIg UWWNG - 507 Igjsuel], SpUng £z0z/88/90 lgjsuely,
€00EY 42T 60y d SIUNGITY - 0000E ANVH XAM g1s0t TEOT/8T/90 oYL wd (1Y
LY TLS'IEE 0002 "'d S3UNGITY - 0000T MNVE XAM FAR gT0T/8E/00  MoeuD- 3ud (g
aoum)g npa4d nqaq nds owajy FWDN wnN g adfy,
Z20T ‘0g aunp jo sy SR enieoy
42315109y Squnod2oy Jung TT/PL/LO

IOLI}SI(] UO0I309301d 91 Ol 9JIuoly Wd €0:T



Z40 ) 9bed

L5281 16281~ IVLOL
PeLL 78 4L aousuauley] Sumpng - 0055¢ ZTOTIAEISO §822.¢
LELL [AAFFL Wwawdinb3 - el - Op LY ZZ0ZiL2iS0 zozzle
1801 Lgok- Buipjing - uely - 0819 2Z0TITTIS0 502L¢
6E'GL 6E6L- Buipiing - e - 0819 ZEOTIETIG0 50848 (=}
Z¥lS Zh - Buipiing - el - 0819 2ZOZ/E0/S0 o0zLLiE g
1szel- 8.0, MURg 8jEg Juwng - 00z angep el ZZOZISLIOO0 vosol ¥osyg-jud Ing
00's¥0'2 00°S%0'Z- VLOL
00SP0'L 00°G%0' - se0IA9g BT - 0199 2202010 PLvOL
00°000'L 00° 000" t- saopeg e - 01eg 220Z/90/50 B0¥0 1
[ vrAd 8.0, jueg s18S Ywwng - 00T S50y g WelIM J0 SeNYO MBT  ZT0ZI0H0 20501 Hoa Q- g liig
0¥ FED'E (a0 T¥LOL
9.'e58'2 92°e68'z- SUONSOd Wsuewzsd 0|65
10’624 LO'BZL- 81ecIDap - ¥Z65
€9'LSS £9°'165- justuamarwQld - 2265
ovreo's- R0, UEd AES JWUING - 002 *ob] ‘SUciIN|og SSaUISHE SAlIEAOLIM]  2202/02/90 NS
0ZT'LLE'LL 02 LLE bE- WLOL
§¥0Z4 G¥0ZL- weat a4g - PLes
8T6ZZ'e 62°622'¢- pusdng - £L6G
gt'Lzo's o 120'8 SUOYSOd Walewlad - 0165
0T LLE LL- P50, JUEG 91EIS HWWING - 002 *ou ‘sUoPN|og Ssaulsng sAlleAOUU|  ZZOTI0LISO H28YD
PELIVE'DL ¥6 LPE'OL- TvioL
(Wir AN LleeL Aegl J9WNOA - L16S
15°1LL€'S igHg'e pusdng - €165
8LZE0'L 8L2e0' - WeaL g - 7165
0B LLp'E 06'Zi¥'E- SUORISO,| WaUBUWIaY « 016G
LGvEY LG pEY- SRTI0IN - PLBS
167581 1672691~ Uatamay-ld - 2265
agalL 95'0LL- wawdioldusun - 5265
v62rgoL- 8.0, Jueg s1e3g Jwwng - 002 "o ‘sUCHN|Og SSAUISNE QARBAGUL]  ZZ0Z/0LI90 H30UD
unowy [eulbuQ MRowy pleg Junosoy QweN ajeq wnpy adAL
2ZeZ sunp
{1eja 4094y
LevLile

JOLIISIC UOI08J0Id adld 01y SJUOW

Wel €071



Ziog abed

0L 0LF'T Ob'0iv'e- YLOL
96'81T'} 96'812'1- weay aqng - #16s
kA FLLGT 8 pusds - 165
o0LOLYT- $220. Yued NE1S PRWNS - 00Z SqOJEQ " sewer  ZZO0Z/0MS0 8LPOS Haayp
88126 68°126'2- IVLOL
69°961°1L 699811~ weay squs - FLBS
0zsTLL 0E'seL' L pusdls - £165
681262 $8.0, YUeg a1E5 WS - 00 yosasuerd pleydly  ZZoZ/I0L90 L8005 w38ys
CL4Z0'E £L°120'E- WLOL
9U'gLL'L 80°SLL'L- Sdlef - Bulio)D Aiages - 2208 2Z0T/TIA0 L0209/ANI HIE]
l0'zeg't £0'z6g'L- wswdinb3 - wIey - 0¥ Lo ZECTITZ/A0 ¥ZEL00ANI na
cLLZ0'e- PBL0. HURSE NS W BWNS - 002 SUOS ESIMND N1 ZZOTNOE/B0 8150} yoeug- ud g
S¥gLs'e SF5Le'e- IVLOL
TL65 TL65" Idd - BuoD Majes - 2209 2Z0Z/60/90 OSPE0OANI ug
00'552'C 00°552'¢- #dd - BulgieiD Asjes - Zzos 2202/80/90 L0 LEO9ANI us
£1002 £L°00Z- 3dd - Bulpeln Alsjeg - 2Z09 2Z0ZI90/90 8LEZ09ANI 4
SreLee- ¥8.L0. HUBSE 91EIS I BWING - 00T SUOS R SIMND NT  ZZ0TLTIB0 8050} %28y - jud g
unowy [ewbug JUNOWY pred uneaoy way awen ajeq wnn adA)
220z sun
[rejaQ %o9yD
zewLiLo

191SI(] UOI93)0dd alid oIy 8IUoW

Wd £0°1



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -

RDA Increment

- 8B2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOFTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellanecus Revenues

4040 -
4105 -

Misc. Income

Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

§910 -

5911

Permanent Positions

+ Volunteer Pay
5913 -
5914 -
§922 -
5924 -
§930 -
5935 -
§940 -

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021 -
§022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -

Clothing/Personal
Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through July 14, 2022

TOTAL

Jun 22 Jui 1,21 - Jul 14, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
.00 533,217.46 488.000.00 45,217.46 108.27%
.00 485,652.37 500,000.00 -14,347.63 97.13%
Q.00 -242,640.08  -200,000.00 -42,640.08 121.32%
0.00 -3,803,71% ~4,000,00 196.29 95,09%
0.00 84,195.02 70,000.00 14,195.02 120.28%
0.00 145,522.40 78,000.00 67,522.40 186.57%
0.00 10,592.50 5,000.00 5,592.50 211.85%
0.00 15,628.82 0.00 15,628.82 100.0%
0.0¢ 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.0C -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
0.0¢ -6.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
0.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
0.00 1,028,61043  ©50,255.00 78,355,43 108,25%
0.00 2,881.87 1,700.00 1,181.87 169.52%
0.00 79.93 80.00 -0.07 99.91%
0.00 10.94 0.0C 10.94 100.0%
0,00 759,952.58 1.00 759,951.58 75,995,258.0%
0.00 762,925.32 1,781.00 761,144,32 42,836.91%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
119.71 20,052.92 0.00 20,052,092 100.0%
169.14 1,853.20 2,500.00 -646.80 74.13%
0.00 193.63 0.00 1983.63 100.0%
238.85 22,099.75 2,500.00 19,598.75 883.88%
288.85 1,813,635.50 1,004,536.00 809,059.50 180.55%
288.85 1,813,635.50 1,004,538.00 809,089.50 180.55%
20,336.64 300,171.32 250,000.00 50,171.32 120.07%
900.00 9,469.58 25,0600.00 -15,530.42 37.88%
14,058.00 175,860.34 180,000.00 ~4,039.16 97.76%
3,668.88 273,957.89 1.00 273,856.80 27,395,789.0%
2,409.54 4585513 30,000.00 15,855.13 152.85%
563.52 10,983.26 5,000,00 5,883.26 219,67%
2,657.11 32,399.11 35,000.00 -2,800.89 92,57%
110.56 5,035.48 10,000.00 -4,964.52 50.36%
0.00 71,062.00 40,000.00 31,062,00 177.66%
44,604,25 924,894.61 575,001.00 349,893.61 160.85%
518.63 2,638.85 2,000.00 636.85 131.84%
4,6590.51 56,674.33 25,000.00 31,674.33 226.7%
1,071.18 43,455.85 15,000.00 28,455.85 289.71%
47.76 3,588.29 1,000.00 2,588.29 358.83%
§3.22 1,545.57 3,000,00 -1,454.43 51.52%
Q.00 49,442.00 25,000.00 24,442.00 197.77%
12,963.10 $6,205.71 50,000.00 46,205.71 192.41%

Page 1 of 2



6150

6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

6461

8500

8510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -

7201

- Apparatus Replacement

Mazint. - Building
Medical Supplies

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense
Postage

- Supplies
6462 - Small Tools/Minor Equipment

+ Professicnal Services

Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense
Training-[n-Service

+ Gas/oll
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Transportaion/Travel
Utitities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through July 14, 2022

TOTAL

Jun 22 Jul 1, '21 - Jul 14, 22 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 16,837.54 50,000.00 -33,162.46 33.68%
282 674.43 10,000.00 -9,325.57 6.74%
548,99 411317 9,000.00 -4,886.83 45.7%
498.87 5,648.54 3,135.00 2,513.54 180.18%
0.00 416.20 600.00 -183.80 69.37%
3,078.19 24,045.58 10,000.00 14,045.58 240.46%
491.64 491.64 0.00 481.64 100.0%
572.58 2,322.49 10,0600.00 -7.677.51 23.23%
15,480.00 62,180.00 65,000.00 -2,810.00 95.68%
0.00 331282 0.00 3,312.62 100.0%
324,20 4,317.20 6,000.00 -1,682.80 71.95%
0.00 936.060 1,200,00 -261.00 78.25%
1,045.00 13.430.00 15,000.00 -1,570.00 89.53%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.G0 0.00 100.0%
000 0ao 100 G0 -100.00 0.0%
10.00 3,660.00 2,500.00 1,160.00 146.4%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,00C.00 0.0%
0.00 §,720.22 10,000.00 -1,27%.78 87.2%
4,112.44 38,577.23 25,000.00 13,577.23 154.31%
.00 7,418.73 1,000.C0 6.415.73 741.57%
731.95 20,702.57 20,000.00 702.57 103.51%
.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
46,281.08 481,362.78 429,535.00 51,827.76 112.07%
90.&85.33 1.495_'.2:5_?..3? 1,004,536.00 401,'?51.37 139.99%
-90,596.48 407,378.13 0.00 407,378,113 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



1:02 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

07H4422 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 14, 2022
Jui 14, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 122,546.34
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,012,617.09
Total Checking/Savings 2,135,163.43
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,251,849.25
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18800 - WIP Fire Station 143,615 Q0
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,251,399.57
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payrofl Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Totat Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Liabilities 16,106.88
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -988,734.32
35500 - Building Maintenance 999 ,664.59
Net Income -101,039.48
Total Equity 1,235,292.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,251,389.57

Page 1



